From: Darren Harris

To: OregonCleanFuels * DE
Subject: Clean Fuels program
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 3:00:03 PM

To whom it may concern.

First, The Portland site really appreciates the work performed by E-Mission control. We are a
global company and have shared the program and its vision globally. I myself have been a
proud proponent. We have already phased out some gas-powered material handling equipment
and next year have signed an order for an electric multifunction forklift.

But the site went through a rigorous exercise with E-Mission on providing all the historical
records so they can calculate electrical usage.

Now it sounds as if the site must go through another exercise, and possible service
interruptions installing metering equipment.

And monitor that equipment for failures?

While I appreciate the program, this change seems to disincentivize the incentive program.

Thank you!

Darren Harris

Facilities Services Manager

Celestica

18870 NE Riverside Parkway | Portland, OR 97230
Phone: 503-465-6228 (Direct) USA

Mobile: 971-235-3516 USA

E-mail: dharris@celestica.com

Online: www.celestica.com
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